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Sean Pearson, Deputy Secretary

Manual Revision Memorandum

ISD-MR 17-4

TO: ISD Employees

FROM: Sean Pearson, Deputy Secretary, Income Support Division é?

DATE: April 4, 2017

RE: Manual Revision (MR) for NM Human Services Register Vol. 40 No. 5

I. BACKGROUND:

This MR is being sent in coordination with the NM Human Services Register Vol. 40 No. 5. The
changes to the New Mexico Administrative Code (NMAC) place the NM Income Support
Division (ISD) in compliance with federal and state laws and regulations. The change made to
the policy section is effective May 1, 2017. The amended section 5 of 8.139.503 NMAC gives
the effective date of sunset of the New Mexico Modified Combined Application Project. Active
NMCAP cases will be eligible to apply to receive regular SNAP benefits ongoing upon
completion of their NMCAP certification. New applications or ongoing recertification for
NMCAP will not be processed, as this program no longer exists.

II. RECESSION AND SUPERSESSION OF OTHER POLICY STATEMENTS:

This MR supersedes all previous MRs, IPPs, Gls, and all other memorandums, directives, flow
charts, organizational charts, procedures, and policies published by the Income Support Division
dealing with the subject contained in this MR recession.

Instructions:

Delete - 8.139.503 NMAC, Section 5

Replace - 8.139.503 NMAC, Section 5 (as amended)

If you have any questions regarding this memorandum, please contact Marisa Vigil at 505-827-
1326 or Marisa.Vigil@state.nm.us.

Attachments: NM Human Services Register Vol. 40 No. 5
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